<u>Altarnun Parísh Council</u> <u>"RO AN HAL"</u>

Members of Altarnun Parish Council (APC) are hereby summoned to attend: Altarnun Parish Council Meeting to be held online by Zoom.

Friday 4th September 2020 at 7.30pm

Members of the public wishing to speak can join by contacting the clerk for log in details. email: clerkaltarnunpc@gmail.com Mob: 07841780397

Parish Clerk, 30th August 2020

AGENDA

87/20 Apologies for absence.

88/20 Members Declaration of Interest and any requests for dispensations.

Councillors and any members of the public co-opted to serve on council committees and sub committees who have registered a dis-closable pecuniary interest or who have declared a non-registerable interest in relation to any item of business being transacted at this meeting, shall be severed from the meeting whenever the item is being discussed.

89/20 Highways. To include an update of plans for A30/B3257 junction at Plusha

90/20 Invitation to address the meeting: Cornwall Cllr Adrian Parsons and members of the public.

 $91/20\ To$ approve the minutes of the APC meeting held on 5^{th} August 2020

92/20 Matters arising from APC minutes of 5^{th} August 2020 not otherwise included in this agenda.

93/20 Finance Matters, to include - RFO report & accounts payable.

94/20 Planning Applications: To approve a consultee comment for any planning application received prior to the evening of the meeting, including:

PA20/06166 Proposal Retrospective application for construction of decking, to 2 sides of the main property. **Location** Little Trethinna Trethinna Hill Altarnun Launceston **Applicant** Mr Tyrone Dornin **PA20/06167 Proposal** Listed Building Consent for retrospective application for construction of decking,to 2 sides of the main property. **Location** Little Trethinna Trethinna Hill Altarnun Launceston **Applicant** Mr Tyrone Dornin

PA20/05755 Proposal: Variation of condition 2 of application no. E1/2007/00564 dated 23/05/2007 for the Conversion of store to provide ancillary accommodation/holiday unit. **Location**: Tregrenna Barn Altarnun Launceston Cornwall PL15 7SB **Applicant**: Mr And Mrs J Laatz

For further details about any planning application, note the reference number and go to the Cornwall Council website http://planning.cornwall.gov.uk/online-applications/

95/20 Planning Decisions: To report decisions of the planning authority for Altarnun Parish received prior to the evening of the meeting, including: PA20/03724, PA20/03622, PA20/04696.

96/20 Planning: To report, for information only, any pre application planning submissions to the planning authority for Altarnun Parish, advised prior to the evening of the meeting.

There are no pre application planning submissions relating to Altarnun as at 30th August 2020.

97/20 Bus Shelter - Bolventor.

98/20 To co-opt a member to Altarnun Parish Council, subject to qualification criteria being met. 99/20 Correspondence (For information only)

100/20 Advise date of the next full council meeting as being 7th October 2020.